# CareerSource Pinellas Compensation Meeting Minutes

Date: Thursday, August 4, 2022, at 11:00 am.

Location: Zoom

### Call to Order

Scott Thomas sat in for Chair Jack Geller who was unable to attend the meeting. Scott Thomas called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. There was a quorum with the following board members present.

### **Board Members in Attendance**

Scott Thomas, Barclay Harless, Angel Barton

### **Board Members Not in Attendance**

Candida Duff, Jack Geller

### Staff in Attendance

Steven Meier, Jay Burkey, Leah Geis, Lysandra Montijo

### **Public Comments**

There were no public comments.

# Action Item 1 - Approval of the Minutes - 4.7.22 Compensation Meeting

The minutes of the April 7, 2022, Compensation meeting were presented for approval.

### **RECOMMENDATION**

Approval of the draft minutes, to include any amendments necessary.

**Discussion**: None

Motion:	Angel Barton
Second:	Scott Thomas

The minutes were approved as presented. This motion carried unanimously.

# Action Item 2 - Employee of the Month Incentive

Based on feedback we have received from employees regarding incentive programs and based on the latest DOL audit, the decision was made to implement an Employee of the Month program. This was started in June of 2022. Our first two recipients are outlined below. To stay compliant with DOL guidelines, we are asking for committee approval for unrestricted funds to pay for the winner's lunch from a facility of their choosing. This is based on employee feedback and will eliminate the use of cash, gift cards, etc. Other suggestions by the committee for employee incentives are welcome also.

Our first recipient was: Lysandra Montijo MIS Lead Lysandra has been with CareerSource since 2009. Starting as an Account Representative she quickly moved into an Intake Specialist role and from there has been a Career Counselor, Supervisor, and Coordinator. She currently serves as an MIS Lead. Her unwavering dedication to helping people and her invaluable assistance to our recent DEO Monitoring led to her being selected as our June Employee of the Month.

Our Employee of the Month for July is Candi Orsini- Specialist Candi has been with CareerSource since 2016. She is a Specialist in our South County office. Candi's passion for helping other achieve their goals was very evident shortly after she joined the CareerSource team. An accomplished athlete, she participated in the Woman's Rugby World Cup in 1991, 1994, and 1998 and was also an assistant coach for the US Woman's National Rugby team. She was also inducted into the US Rugby Hall of Fame. Candi is also a member of the Screen Actors Guild and her work as a stunt woman can be seen in numerous films such as Cocoon, Police Academy 5, and Cry Baby. We are very fortunate to have this multitalented individual as part of our team and her dedication to her customers always is above and beyond.

#### RECOMMENDATION

Approval to use unrestricted funds for recognition lunch for Employee of the Month recipient.

**Discussion:** None

Motion:	Barclay Harless
Second:	Angel Barton

The Compensation committee made a motion for approval to use unrestricted funds for recognition lunch for Employee of the Month recipient. The motion carried unanimously.

# **INFORMATION ITEM 1 – Executive Compensation Report**

Per Florida Statutes 445.007 (13):

Each local workforce development board shall annually, within 30 days after the end of the fiscal year, disclose to the department, in a manner determined by the department, the amount and nature of compensation paid to all executives, officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and the highest compensated employees, as defined for purposes of the Internal Revenue Service Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, including salary, bonuses, present value of vested benefits including but not limited to retirement, accrued leave and paid time off, cashed-in leave, cash equivalents, severance pay, pension plan accruals and contributions, deferred compensation, real property gifts, and any other liability owed to such persons. The disclosure must be accompanied by a written declaration, as provided for under s. 92.525(2), from the chief financial officer, or his or her designee, that he or she has read the foregoing document and the facts stated in it are true. Such information must also be published on the local board's website, or the department's website if the local board does not maintain a website, for a period of 3 years after it is first published.

The form for 2021-2022 was completed, certified, submitted to DEO and posted to the organization's website prior to the due date of July 30, 2022. The certified form is attached for the Committee's reference.

Report included in meeting packet.

### **INFORMATION ITEM 2 – Paycor Transition**

Effective October 1, 2022, CareerSource Pinellas will be transitioning from our current Human Resources and Payroll system, ADP, to Paycor. We have had numerous challenges with ADP, some of which are outlined below.

- Payroll requires a lot of manual processes
- ADP requires same information to be entered into multiple screens; easy to miss some required screens
- ADP is not intuitive and not user friendly
- Benefit system not integrated with providers or insurance broker
- Customer service is not adequate for our needs

With the transition to Paycor we will have all our systems, Human Resources, Payroll, Benefits Administration and Talent Management on one platform that is more robust and dynamic. Some of the features of the new system are as follows:

- Will be fully integrated with our insurance broker and benefit carriers
- · Organizational charts will be generated
- Annual review process will be fully contained within Paycor

The last expected payroll using ADP will be processed with a pay date of 09/30/2022. Currently Jay Burkey, HR Director, is working with Paycor and their implementation team to facilitate the data transfers needed. Staff will receive more information, training and access to the Paycor platform closer to the implementation date.

# INFORMATION ITEM 3 - Preliminary Employee Engagement Survey Report

The employee engagement survey was approved by the board at the March 16, 2022, meeting to assess employees' perceptions and alignment with organizational values and practices, Measure employees' commitment, motivation, sense of purpose, and passion for their work and the organization. Considerations of the Employee Engagement Survey are:

- · Ensure best practices are followed to determine actionable results
- · Ensure confidentiality to the extent allowed by Florida Public Records Law
- Use results to impact overall recommendations for enhancing work culture

The Request for Quote was sent out on March 22, 2022, with responses due April 13, 2022. The organization retained DecisionWise to conduct our survey. The survey, sent to all employees hired before June 1, 2022, opened on July 11, 2022, and closed on July 25, 2022. The survey contained x multiple choice questions broken out into x categories. In addition, there were two open-ended questions that asked for employees feedback on changes over the last six months and one that allowed the employees to comment on anything that they wanted.

The organization had an 86% participation rate. The preliminary results are included for review. Management will schedule all-employee meetings to go over the results of the survey and will work with a cross-section of employees to develop recommendations to improve the culture of the organization.

Report included in meeting packet.

# **INFORMATION ITEM 4 – Other Employee Engagement Items**

At the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors on December 15, 2021, the board unanimously approved to refer Section IV of the Whistleblower Report related to organizational culture and employee engagement to the Compensation Committee for further review and recommended action, if any. One of HR Director's, Jay Burkey, main focuses has been the implementation of tactics to improve organizational culture and employee engagement.

# **Employee Engagement Committee**

Employee driven committee to come up with ideas to engage employees and to improve morale for all employees. First meeting was May 11, 2022; meetings are being held monthly. Some of the items that have been suggested and implemented:

- Member of Employee Engagement Committee participates in weekly Leadership Team meeting to bring concerns/observations to Leadership. Rotated on a monthly basis.
- Recommended Employee of the Month award
- Quarterly Leadership meetings to address the direction of the organization
- Updated training for all roles
- Cross training
- Mentoring program for new employees

# **Diversity Committee**

Committee to foster inclusivity in the workplace. Purpose is to educate and embrace our employees' differences and unique challenges to make our workplace inclusive for all. First meeting was held in June 2022; meetings are being held monthly. Some of the items that have been suggested and have been or will be implemented:

- Monthly newsletter that will combine Employee Engagement and Diversity
- Training will be implemented focusing on different diversity topics such as cultural groups, sensitivity training, and other topics as requested by committee
- Diversity bulletin boards will be implemented at all centers for a chance for employees to spotlight where they
  are from, etc. Will be a great icebreaker for new employees as they on-board

### Performance Evaluation Process and Metrics

Align performance metrics with the primary indicators with DEO and USDOL to ensure employee accountability and enhanced service delivery to reach operational objectives.

- Review current process
- Develop metrics, process, and performance tools
- Will be evaluated in conjunction with Annual 360 Performance Review process
- Will be technology-based and integrated with Paycor. Will eliminate Excel spreadsheet format.
- Performance goals will be measurable and clearly defined

Will be implemented in next few months.

### **INFORMATION ITEM 5 – 2022 Compensation Review**

In February 2019, hrEdge Consulting was retained by CareerSource Pinellas to conduct a Compensation Review. The review was designed to focus on salary range equity externally, as well as internal structure of position titles. As discussed at the October 7, 2021, Compensation Committee meeting and the November 17, 2021, Board meeting, CareerSource Pinellas would issue a Request for Quotes (RFQ) from various third-party HR practitioners to conduct an updated Compensation Review.

The RFQ was issued at the beginning of March with the deadline to submit proposals by March 25. CareerSource Pinellas received proposals from four qualified vendors, one of which was hrEdge. Compensation Resources was recommended and approved by the Board at the May 26, 2022, Board Meeting.

Negotiations have ensued since. There was a hang-up regarding confidentiality of information related to Florida's Sunshine Laws and jurisdiction. Exchanged emails between GrayRobinson and their legal counsel and have resolved the issues. We are working with Compensation Resources to schedule the project with implementation of recommendations, if any, effective January 1 at the latest.

### **INFORMATION ITEM 6 – Employee Turnover/New Hires**

### **Terminations**

For our fiscal year we had 22 terminations. Out of those terminations, 2 were due to layoff, one was due to the employee passing away, the rest were due to resignation. Fourteen of the 22 terminations (64%) happened from December of 2021 through April of 2022.

Hiring however has seen an increase since March and that trend continued in our last quarter. From July of 2021 through February of 2022 there were 7 new hires. Starting in March and continuing through the end of June 2022, there were 15 new hires accounting for 69% of all employees hired in FY 2021-2022. Out of the 15 new hires that were brought in, 4 of them were previous employees that returned.

Looking to hire a Director of Programs and a Director of Finance.

Graphs included in meeting packet.

**Adjournment –** Scott Thomas requested a motion for adjournment. Barclay Harless made the motion and Angel Barton seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 11:31am.